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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

US ARMY THIRD ROTC REGION, SENIOR PROGRAM
WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY
WICHITA, KANSAS 67208

16 January 1980

President G. W. Tomanek
Fort Hays State University
Hays, Kansas 67601

Dear Sir:

Attached is a signed copy of the extension center agreement between
Fort Hays State University and Wichita State University. If this meets
your approval, please sign and return. If there are other provisions
you want included, we will need to address them.

Colonel Spencer, my boss at Region Headquarters, asked me to explore
two additional areas with you pertaining to the agreement. If required,
we can generate an amendment to the agreement to cover them. The first
is that I initially be designated as the Professor of Military Science
at FHSU, and the officer on station there be designated as an Assistant
Professor of Military Science. s tho program develops and possibly even
before FHSU gains a full ROTC detachment, my "title" would be transferred
to the man or woman at Fort Hays.

The second point pertains te the waiver of tuition and fees for courses
in Military Science. The rationale behind this centers around the reduced
costs of offering ROTC courses relative to other courses, due to our in-
structors being paid by the U.S. Government rather than by the State of
Kansas. Obviously, according to the agreement between WSU and FHSU, there
are some costs borne by yvou in the form of support such as facilities and
administrative assistance. Perhaps we can find some mutually satisfactory
common ground. Wichita State does charge full tuition and fees for
Military Science. T

Thank you for your time and assistance. I talk frequently with Ruth;
she is doing a fantastic job in supporting the "start-up" of your ROTC

program.

Sincerely,
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Professor of Military Science
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